Re: cancel the reservation Fwd: Re: RESEND: 7/1/2023 Rose, Cheron BF 2BDR

From Tabatha Hilburn <tabatha.hilburn@beach-vacation.com>
To <reservations@rooms101.com>

Cc Barefoot <info@beach-vacation.com>

Date 15/06/2023 08:03

CANCELED

Tabatha Hilburn
Admin. Assist.
Beach Vacations
843-272-7070

On Thu, Jun 15,2023 at 10:53 AM <reservations@rooms101.com> wrote:
please cancel the reservation

thanks

--—-—- Original Message ——

Subject: Re: RESEND: 7/1/2023 Rose, Cheron BF 2BDR

Date: 09/01/2023 08:15

From: Haley Herzog <haley.herzog@beach-vacation.com>

To: reservations@rooms101.com

Cc: info@beach-vacation.com, ellen.gilroy@beach-vacation.com,
lee.lear@beach-vacation.com

reservation has been made. confirmation #358784

On Mon, Jan 9, 2023 at 12:03 PM <reservations@rooms101.com> wrote:

> Still need confirmation on reservation please.
>

> Thanks

> Michele

>

>

- Original Message ——-

> Subject: 7/1/2023 Rose, Cheron  BF 2BDR

> Date: 05/01/2023 11:27

> From: reservations@rooms101.com

> To: Barefoot <info@beach-vacation.com>, Barefoot Supervisor Ellen
> Gilroy

> <ellen.gilroy@beach-vacation.com>, Lee Lear Beach Vac

> <|ee.lear@beach-vacation.com>

>

> Please book this reservation. Since we can't seem to get any

> different

> rates for 2023 this reservation is being booked under the 2022 rates.
>

> Thanks

> Michele
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